
STEVENS COUNTY, ITS ADVANTAGES
AND PROSPERITY OF ITS PEOPLE

Stevens county lies in the western
nnd south central part of the state,
thirty miles, at an average distance,
from the South Dakota boundary. Its
location is in the southern portion of
the great and renowned valley of the
Red River of the North, the famous

wheat growing district of America. The
county has an a,rea of sixteen town-
ships, or 368,640 acres, and of this large
extent perhaps not more than a thou-
sand acres is not tillable.

The value of the territory now in-
cluded in Stevens county was early

known and appreciated, and the county

Itself was created by the legislature of
1862. It was, however, not completely
organized until in 1871, having, in the
meanwhile, been attached for legal pur-
poses to Pope county. The completion
of the old St. Paul & Pacific railroad —
now the Great Northern —through the
county and the regular running of its
trains to Morris in August, 1871, gave
great impetus and influence to the im-
migration into and development of the
country, and brought about the long
delayed political organization. The
county, was named in honor of Hon.
John H. Stevens, a prominent Minne-
sota pioneer, who was one of the found-
ers of Minneapolis, and who died in
that city, full of years and honors, a
few years since. The counties of Big
Stone, Chippewa, Pope and Stevens
•were all organized from Pierce county

between 186 Oand 1870. The population
of Stevens county In 1870 was but 174;
In 1900 it was 8.721, or about 17 per-
sons to the square mile.

There were In 1902, according to the
assessors' books, 345,728 acres of land
in the county, exclusive of town lots,

and the taxable value of the farming

land —about one-third of its real value
—was $2,821,102. The taxable value of
the town and city lots, including
buildings thereon, was $447,762. The
total taxable value of all the property,

real and personal, was $3,818,461. These
figures indkate very fairly the condi-
tion of this little county within thirty

years of jts real and actual settlement
proper.

And within this period of thirty years
Stevens county has reached an extra-
ordinary state of development. From a
naked plain, virgin as when the Crea-
tor made it and "saw that it was good,"
the country has attained to the condi-
tions which some of the older states
have been a century in reaching. There
are counties in even Pennsylvania and
Indiana and Illinois far behind Stevens
county in the particulars of develop-
ment and general improvement.

This county has all of the magnifi-
cent natural advantages of its best sis-
ter counties, and Is one of the most
productive localities in the Northwest.
As has been said, the land is nearly
all susceptible of cultivation, and pro-
duces abundantly. In 1902 there were
about 75,000 acres of wheat harvested
in the county, and the yield was more
than 1,200,000 bushels. Wheat is the
principal crop and the chief article of
export, although oats, flax, rye, barley,
corn, potatoes and tame grasses, as
well as all kinds of vegetables, grow
to perfection and are largely cultivated.
Originally, or forty years ago, Stevens
county was a great natural meadow,
clothed in the warm seasons with a
most luxurious growth of grass and
herbage, making a fine buffalo and deer
range, and adapting the country to the
growth of wheat, oats and other cereals
The county made a fine showing at the
recent state fair, taking fourth place
among the twelve counties making ex-
hibits.

The surface of Stevens county is
made up of rolling prairie and the
drainage is almost perfect. The Pam-
nie de Terre river flows through the
county from northeast to southwest,
furnishing several water power privi-
leges and opportunities, some of which
have been Improved. The affluent
creeks of the Pamme de Terre andtributary lakes furnish an abundance
of pure water for live stock and am-
ple drainage for the land. There are
numerous small and beautiful lakes
scattered over the county, and they
abound at the proper seasons in fish
and fowl. This Is a favorite region
of Northwestern sportsmen for shoot-ing, fishing and summer resorting.

As a result of the industrious andintelligent cultivation of the fine, fer-
tile soil of Stevens county for twenty
years, and in many instances for half
the time, scores of farmers have be-
come wealthy, or, what Is generally
termed, well-to-do, and are living
practically In retirement. The little
shacks or dug-outs on the prairie in1870, 1875 and 1880, have given place
to the attractive and comfortable farm
mansions, with their accompaniments
of big barns, commodious and well
filled granaries and cribs, large and
ample groves, and all the other ad-juncts of advanced rural civilization.
The early settlers had rough experi-
ences for a few years after settling in
this county, but in an incredibly short
time they had overcome every obstacle
in their way to prosperity, and in com-
paratively a few years a glorious end-
ing crowned a brave and splendid
work. It is a fact that the general
condition of Stevens county today
within practically thirty years of its
first settlement, is fully equal to many
counties In Eastern and Southern
states more than a hundred years old
and immeasurably superior to some of
them. This swift achievement of in-
telligent exertion is largely due, ofcourse, to the favorable conditions in
the county, of a fertile soil, an abund-ance of good water and near-by mar-kets.

The next twenty-five yeara will show
far more progress and developmenthere than the past. Fortunate, indeed,
will be the farmer who buys a Stevenscounty farm within the next year and"hangs on" to it for at least ten years
A good Stevens county farm is more
valuable now than the average New-
York or Ohio farm, and, as a rule, farlarger.

As a ground to be inspected by home
seekers. Stevens county ought not to
be overlooked. A recent article in theHancock Record, one of the county's
bright and successful newspapers, thus
veil presents the situation of many a
home hunter, and of the advantages
offered by Stevens county. It is a fact,
us the article says, that one of the
greatest desires of the human heart is
to own a home, yet how few of the mil-
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lions of our land own the." roof that
shelters them, and yet the fault is not
theirs. All over the Eastern and Cen-
tral portions of our. land thousands
are looking with discontented faces at
the unsatisfactory and unsettled con-
dition of affairs and the despondent
prospects for the future, v In all other
communities of the East all trades are
overcrowded, and existing avenues are
filled; all resources are fully develop-
ed, and to the head of a growing fam-
ily the prospect of a pleasant home
and a prosperous future for his chil-
dren give rise to many gloomy reflec-
tions.

Many a man has seen the chosen
home of his early manhood develop
from a wilderness through all the
stages of modern progress; has helped
to organize society, build churches,
schools and factories; has seen one
door after another open and new ideas
take the place of the old order, and as
the man of fifty years of age allows
his memory to turn in retrospective
view, remembrances awake with her
busy train, and he is dumb with amaze-
ment to think that his brief span of
life has seen so wonderful a transition.

And with such thoughts will come
others. Is there yet left a pla,ce, a
country, where the development of an
empire will give to a coming genera-
tion a field for successful effort, where
it is not too late to lay for his children
the foundation of prosperity and com-

publication; the Sun, by Charles Lee,
has been published for nearly nineteen
years, and the Times, by C. M. McEl-
roy, is in its seventh volume. Each of
these journals has a healthy support,
but no better than it deserves. Mr.
McElroy was for many years editor of
the Falrfield (Iowa) Tribune, one of
the strong Democratic sheets of the
Hawkeye state.

The three banks are strong and val-
uable institutions. The oldest is the
Stevens County bank. The president is
H. H. Wells, of the mercantile firm of
Wells, Hanson & Co.; the vice presi-
dent, L. E. Pearce, an old settler of
Stevens county, and the cashier is
William F. Cooley.

The Morris National bank was or-
ganized about a year since, with a
capital of $25,000. D. J. Stewart and F.
R. Putnam, formerly of Mason City,

lowa, are respectively president and
cashier of this bank, and the directory

' is made up of business men of well
known high standing.

The Citizens' bank has been In exist-
ence for seven years. It has a capital
of $20,000. with a surplus of $5,000. The
president is Harold Thorson, of Elbow

! Lake; the vice president is Chrest H.
Raiter, of Alexandria; the cashier is
S. A. Siverts, and the other directors
are H. L. Ickler, of St. Paul, and N. A.
Nilson, all individually and collectively
responsible.

' The Grove department store Is a
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fort—a place where he can make for
himself a home in which to pass his
declining years in peace and plenty,

surrounded by his posterity? For him
we answer, "Yes, there is such a
place." Stevens county, Minnesota, al-
though it is one of the smallest coun-
ties in the state, is full of opportuni-
ties for the homeseeker of other and
less, favored lands.

The county has the following excel-
lent list of officers: G. H. Munro, au-
ditor; J. R. Delahunt, sheriff; Car?
Buckentin, treasurer; Nels Olson, clerk
of court; Samuel Larson, register of
deeds; E. J. Bahe, Judge of probate;
Wm. C. Bicknell, attorney; C. E. Came,
coroner; D. P. Wheaton, surveyor; A.
Rowland, court commissioner; Mary

B. Flynn, superintendent of schools.
The towns and villages of Steams

county are Morris, Hancock, Chokio,
Donnelly, Wheeler and Moose Island.
Each of these "is upon the Great North-
ern railroad, within a few hours' rail-
way ride of St. Paul and Minneapolis,
and less than a day's journey to Chi-
cago, the great markets of America.

The urban settlements of the county
are improving and growing steadily
and solidly with foundations strongly
and securely laid, and their future is
promising. When the tributary country
Is, by the efforts of an industrious, in-
telligent and enterprising population,
made what it should be, these towns
and villages will become fair-sized
inland cities, with all that name Im-
plies.

Among the noted prosperous Interior
towns of the state is the pretty and
thriving little city of Morri9, the coun-
ty seat of Steams county. Situated in
the center of the county, at the inter-
section of what is commonly known
as the Brown's Valley branch of the
Great Northern railway, with the main
line of that great thoroughfare, and at
the western terminus of the Little Falls
branch of the Northern Pacific, the lo-
cation of the town Is all that can be
desired. The Pomme de Terre river,
two miles or so west of the town, fur-
nishes ample drainage and other ad-
vantages. The surrounding country Is
finely fertile and well Improved.

The original townsite was platted by
the St. Paul & Pacific Railway com-
pany (now the Great Northern) in
Api'il, 1871. Subsequently many ad-
ditions to the townsite have been laid
out. The population in 1900 was 1,934.
Within the three years since the federal
census of that year was taken the pop-
ulation has increased to at least 2,500
and is rapidly growing.

Located at an important junction of
two of the leading trunk lines of rail-
way in the Northwest, the commercial
advantages, the shipping facilities, etc.,
of Morris are very superior. There is
no more advantageous point in the
state for manufacturing industries or
for business sites. The town Is well
laid out, there are broad and well im-
proved streets, beautified with shade
trees, there are many handsome resi-
dences, substantial business blocks,
etc., and the entire place is of an at-
tractive and thrifty appearance.

The public school system is one of
the best in the country, and the society
is of a most desirable character. Ad-
joining the town is a government In-
dian school, where some hundreds of
Indian children of both sexes from the
various tribes and bands of Minnesota
and other districts in the Northwest are
boarded, clothed and educated at theexpense of the United States. The
government expends a considerablesum annually in training for citizenship
these wards of the nation, and the
school has a most excellent reputation
In its particular and peculiar work.All lines of the ordinary business ofcountry towns are represented In Mor-ris, and all business interests areflourishing. There are three flouring
mills, three newspapers, three banksfive grain elevators, an opera house a
circulating library, six churches and a
full complement of general and special
stores, mechanics' shops, etc. The town
has a good system of waterworks and
of electric lights.

The Commercial club of Morris is anorganization composed of some of the 'most enterprising citizens of the town,
and has done, and is still doing, most
effective work for the public. H W
Stone Jr. Is president of the club, An-drew Rowland is the secretary andJudge Calvin L. Brown, of the state su-
preme court, and whd resides in Mor-ris, Is one of the vice presidents.

The three newspapers, the Morris
Sun, Morris Tribune and Morris Timesare all neatly and well printed, weli
and interestingly edited and each num-
ber of each journal is a valuable ad-
vertisement for the city. The Tribune
J. C. Morrison editor and proprietor
is In the twenty-eighth year of its

well known and leading business in-
stitution of Morris, although it has
been in existence but a year. It car-
ries large stocks of goods, and the
business is constantly enlarging and
Increasing. The store is owned by
John Grove, of St. Paul, and M. Z.
Grove Is the manager.

The establishment of Wells Bros.-
Hanson company, dealers in general
merchandise, is claimed to be the old-
est and largest of the kind in the city.
It-is, indeed, very extensive in its op-
erations and general character, and has
branch establishments in the neighbor-
ing towns. The Wellses are pioneers,
and have always been foremost in
pushing along the best interests of the
county and city.

N. Estaque, dealer in harware, fur-
niture, carpets, pafnts, oils and crock-
ery, has been in business in Morris
for five years, coming from Wesley,
lowa. He carries a complete stock in
each of his lines.

N. Vlnje & Co. have a fine large
stock of clothing, shoes and gents' fur-
nishing goods. They have been but
one year in business, but have secured
an excellent trade, which is constantly
growing. The firm is composed of N.
Vinge and M. T. Weum & Co., of Moor-
head.

Eames, Lord & Co., the well known
dealers in grain and fuel along the
line of the Great Northern railway, do
an extensive business at Morris, under
the management of H. O. Eames and
M. B. Lord. They operate the largest
independent grain elevator in the
town, and in the two years of their
experience here have built up a large
patronage.

The Smith & Rogers Lumber com-
pany, of Minneapolis, which operates
extensive yards in the North Dakota,
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Minnesota and Nebraska, has a good
lumber yard at Morris, of which
Charles Johnson Is manager. The Mor-
ris branch was established in 1901.

The E. J. Jones Lumber" company,
one of the strong concerns of the kind
in the state,-which has branches at
Chokio, Cyrus, Alberta, Donnelly, John-
son, Graceville, Wheaton and Dumont,
has its headquarters at Morris, where
its senior and active member. Hon. E.
J. Jones, formerly state senator, re-
sides. The company carries large*
stocks of lumber and other building
material, fencing, etc.

J. Rumsey Reeve, dealer in lumber,
hardware, coal, wood, lime and plas-
ter, has been engaged but one year in
Morris, but conducts a large yard and
is doing a good business.

From a small beginning, dating ten
years ago, J. R. Kroeger is doing a
large business as a druggist, and has
one of the best equipped drug stores in
the state. He is withal one of the best
citizens of Morris, with a host of per-
sonal friends.

The firm of Hulburd & Johnson deals
in drugs and stationery. Its members
are Dr. H. L. Hulburd, the oldest prac-
ticing physician in Morris, and C. R.
C. Johnson.

The recent appreciation of the value
of Minnesota and Northwestern lands
generally has influenced the location
of several first-clas% land offices at
Morris. The Minnesota, Dakota and

I Canadian Land company makes a spe-
cialty of Stevens county lands, but has
extensive tracts elsewhere—rich land
where corn grows, where nutritious
grasses flourish and where there is
plenty of pure water. The members of
the company are John House, a mem-
ber of the city council of Morris; C
B. Burpee, city recorder, and W. J.
Dumble.

The Dreveskracht & Church Land
company, which handles real estate,
loans and insurance, was established
three years ago, with the main office
at Morris. The company has branches
at Lakota, N. D., and Sioux Center"lowa, and has lands in Stevens, Grant
and Swift counties, Minnesota; Nelson '
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Ramsey, ; Eddy, Foster and f:Ransom
2Ountie3/.;North*Da£&u»and \u25a0 in iCan-:
ada. '.-; '_-\u25a0- :"'"V\-'\u25a0'. ~ — .r-jr^-. \ "•" '\u25a0

,;: The Thomason *Br4«.Snind and Loan 1

company, which deaft? A§ Minnesota;
North Dakota ahajCjtyfrgfari lands, .and

many inviting -propositions, was!
organized_four The mem-
bers, 'H.\ j£. and: H. ,*|(<riajomas6n,^ are
old;residen.tSrOfgtev^f*)unty.' Their
father, Hon. Thomas' Tnomason^- came
to the county in 1867. and was the pio-
neer clerk of . the '.'courts- for several'
years. .\u25a0.-•'.;"--\u25a0"-"\u25a0•..: \u0084' '\u25a0«,'v'-o""-'-,: •'\u25a0.-\u25a0 ;-:

S. J. Stebbins, aTaW in groceries
and hardware, and whe•'- conducts a
plumbhng.heating a"ii£*M shop m con-
nection f.with his mercantile business,
came to Morris irrOsafr.tfHe ; has ;been:
highy successful in his business and a
popular-citizen. .-'_'—?-»
;}: The Morris City Mllis, S. \u25a0 Stewartproprietor, :is: an Important factoramong the business'interests of Morris.The : mills ; make a : specialty of hard
spring wheat flour and their brands of
"New - Gold," "Silver Leaf and • "Belle'!'
have a wide and deserved reputation;
The mills were established twenty-five
yearsago. Mr. Stewart owns elevators
at ;Cyrus and Starbucfc and also owns
and operates an electric power plant at
Morris. -He is ; one the active and
energetic citizens of the county. *.-"S3£g

The firm -of Kerl & Watzke. which
conducts a blacksmlthing, horseshoeing
and -plow shop ; deserves mention, not-
only for its success- inr business but
for the f personnel *oflits "members. Klt
has been \u25a0;in business for twenty-five
years. Mr. Kerrhas fbeerr member of
the local board of aldermen fpr-«two
years, and ; Mr.; Watzke was \u25a0a ' member

\ of. the board for ten years and for two
: terms was mayor of Morris. ". )\u25a0\u25a0 "

H. B. Lund, ; dealer In jewelry, sil-
yerware and sewlng machines, has been
established r in Morris rfor nine . years.
During this period': he has been three
times elected alderman. '\u25a0\u25a0}'-'"^' : ':;*.~iJ: '.- '
t Carl J. Jacobson, harnessmaker and
dealer in jfsaddlery."* etc.. .was ':born .' in
Stevens co.unty thirty-five' years ago, \
and has' resided in th* county all of
his life.. "He'has"b'e'eir^h'gaged'in busi-ness for eleven years, His| shop is a
model of its :kind 1 and its proprietor is
a typical,- industrious yc-ung Minneso-
tan.. ;• • I \u25a0 : \u25a0-:'\u25a0:-** Il'*o vt-;.v- v.,-;:

! The Morris stearrt 1 latfrfdry; James
Thompson - proprietor.' Was located at
Morris three years a&d." "It is the' only'
steani laundry in the cit^ but is ample
In jits capacity and c &Srti»factory in its
operation for present pni'poses.""' '"'\u25a0

The barber 1 shop BiOlson Long
.was' established six year's ago. :'- D. S.
Long, : the junior melmbe'r,;- has.'served^
two terms as alderman anij is the pres-
ent mayor. -He : and' mV partner are
'energetic, citizens. '. *\u25a0\u25a0

','\u25a0; Another member 'town council
who •1 s' engaged in an honorable voca-
tion - is George Hogan, sign painter,
and an artist of.;rare' ability. . >•*;
- . W. L. Colyer,

ia\lftl^ssed embalmer
and undertaker, ; has be^fi- in Morris' for
twenty-five 'years, and Is one of the
oldest In experience among the business•
men. '-','.- '• :.:.'-' ',>,"•\u25a0 ;> >P'.VJ.'-- \u25a0-

->^'"., J. F. Donovan has a ! large and well
appointed livery stable, with some ' fine
teams" and rigs. ' He takes gb'6d care of
all patrons. .' • >-..
H Coming to - Morris "in 1880, .J.. J.
Cairney has conducted a meat market
since 1837, and has • been remarkably
successfu}.ln his business .operations. .
' Nilson, Hanson & Co., Is an incorpo-
rated concern deaHng'ln- general mer-

;

chandlse,and occupies large quarters in
the ;Postofflce block, or what sis also

iknown as Spooner's Glass Block.; \u25a0 The
manager of the business:ls" N. A. Han-
sohj*formerly of Forest City, lowa,-who
brought ability and long experience to.his I new \u25a0 field. '•Under- control the
business of the store' ha»igrown'' ex-
tensively. • The company> has a thor-oughly up-to-date stock and. is com-
plete -In \u25a0 every - debartrnerit."": They are
liberal advertisers tarry modern
.city methods into their business. -_r ; The Hotel Le^Qranajj-is the leading
hotel in Morris. ; ItVwfiS opened July 10,
1902, and the building '•is ' therefore new-
and '\u25a0'• modern in -'style • and equipment.
Joe Dorgan, the manager ,'of ;the Le
Grandei'is a: hiOßt successful'fend popu-
lar host, and an all around 'good.'fellow'
besides. 1' He Is" a well known horseman
and the owner of Legal Boy, a trotter,
ajid-Jean Wilkes, a pacer, both horses
of local celebrity." • ',v"' ,"\u25a0 ' <•,'
I The Stevens County Telephone com-

pany is a corporation of much service
to the county. Dr. H. L. Hubburd Is
the president; and G. Darling the
vice - president; 1,-. The company, has ex-
changes at Morris, Hancock and Cho-
klo. -. \u25a0\u25a0\u25a0-\u25a0 \u0084•?• \u25a0\u25a0:\u25a0:\u25a0\u25a0 ;.•.-.:^- <:-u<' \u25a0?\u25a0•\u25a0'::::,;.

Among the most influential men In
the upbuilding and -development of the
town of Morris and rSteyena county has
been : Hon. L. C. iipooner,:. a business
man and attorney, well through-
out the : state. fiMr. Spbiner built the
opera house, the :. Spooner Iblock "and
other business propertiesin Morris, and
has done much else for his*home . town
and county. With men bf. his charac-
ter and disposition in>a-x»mmunlty. It
cannot fail to become . prosperous. Mr.
Spooner is an. old resident of Minne-
sota. In 1875 he wasf principal of ' the

•public schools J at Litcrhfleld, but re-
signed in two years jfo engage In the'
practice of law. He foeated tin Morris
in 1880, and has' been almost phenome-
nally successful In"his; business under-
takings. He owns a large : amount of
real estate, both in the t<£wn and coun-
try, and has always "be.en,liberal and
enterprising in behalf b'^hls home com-
munity. "'\u25a0;" ',v' •'

: ;J« *' \u25a0

• The legal fraternity is well repre-
sented in Morris. Royal A. Stone is an 1

old: resident, having lived jIn Morris for
twenty-seven | years, and having . been
engaged in his profession for five years.
He is known as a good lawyer and has
been uniformly successful inv his prac-"
tice. James B. Otmond, the present city
attorney of Morris, has had ' his 'bfflcV
in Morris for four years. He Is re-
garded as an efficient all-around sattor-
ney, and has a host of admiring friends.
"; Andrew Rowlahd.'the present county
commissioner ofr Stevens county, > has
an abstract \u25a0;- and conveyancing office,
and attends to making collections, farm
loans, : etc. He. has complete abstracts
of title to all rear estate in the county,
and \ls noted for prompt and correct
business methods. - He was for twenty-
six years a :resident of Meeker county
before jcoming to • Morris. % As secretary
of the \ Commercial club he has * made •
himself very popular and useful.
! Dr. ;Amos Leuty, recently from Rock
Rapids, lowa, is a successful practic-
ing physician. He :gl\^es special atten-. tion to diseases of women and children,
and is a member of the,, local board of
United States pension • §^aminers. -. ;. -..
.'- The saloons and isample rooms < of.
Morris fare all -. law-abiding, quiet , and
orderly, and 11reputably, conducted re-
sorts in every way. Wiljiam Wunsch
has been-In the saloon business in-Mor-!
ris for twenty-eight r years, and \alto- :gether has been acit!2en of the town
since :1870, -or 'thirty-thrrfe.years. 'J Max
Trantow was born ;Inv Stevens county
thirty-one years ago. and ron-
ducted ;. the Elk^sample rooms •{n Mor-
rls for flveTyears.', James J. McCanney
came to Morris In Ig7f« and; engaged In

I the saloon >'business In 1890. C."J.
I Christopherson xbridii©t»twhat!is^called<"Charlie's Place." 3 fTheifplace :is • open :
, day and ; night. -.There" Is a • first-class '
i restaurant \u25a0". and '>\u25a0 also" rooms; in connec-

tion. The establishment has been run-
ning for two years. .: Smith 5&: Rearden's;
saloon was established three years 'ago,:
and la model of its kind. IF, Buck-
entin Is the manager of the Morris
branch of "•' the Minneapolis : Brewing
company, and agent for the Golden !
Grain Belt beers. Mr. Buckentin has
been engaged -.V'iri :

*'<business' for nineyears. Corey & Schauls • have been lo-
cated \in Morris \but one year, but Icon-
duct a model and popular resort ,-':v,.";i- • The town:i of Morris is 'well governed,

with many -public improvements, all
paid for. and a low rate of taxation.
The present officials are as follows: D.
S. Long, president of council; George
Hogan, Dave Long, H. B. Lund and
John House, councilmen; C. B. Burpee,
recorder; Louis M. Larson, treasurer;
J. B. Ormond, attorney; A. L. Stenger
and J. C. Morrison, justices of the
peace; Thor. Thomason, assessor; H.
Clarke, street commissioner; Erick Pe-
terson, marshal.

The problem of heating and light-
ing is an important one in every com-
munity. Electric light plants are to
be found in every enterprising town.
Morris has one. There is a feeling hereas elsewhere that gas can be made
to do both—heating and lighting, or at
least a good deal of both. The electric
light plant only half solves the prob-
lem. Several towns in the state with
electricity are now putting in gas. The
gas plant can be operated economi-
cally after it Is established, and there
promises to be a revival of that meth-
od. The gas system is one worthy of
carefui investigation by all of our
Western towns.

Chokio.
The village of Chokio is situated

on the Brown's Valley branch of the
Great Northern railway, in the west-
ern part of Stevens county, near the
Big Ctone and Traverse county lines.
The town Is only about twelve years
of age, so to speak, but has a popula-
tion of about 500, and Is rapidly and
substantially growing. Among its other
business institutions Chokio has six
grain elevators, which handle half a
million bushels of wheat annually; two
banks; two churches; a newspaper,
the Stevens County Review, by Charles
E. Seeley, etc.

In August, 1891, J. H. McNally built
the first building and opened the first
store on the town site of Chokio. The
newly built railroad had "not then built
a platform at the station, and Mr. Mc-
Nally was for a considerable time alone
on the beautiful and wide prairie. He
came first to the country in 1876, from
Minneapolis, where he had been en-
gaged in business.

The name of the town is a corrup-
tion of the Sioux Indian word Cho-
kah-ya (accent on the second sylla-
ble), signifying the middle or center.
Long ago there was a claim shanty
where the town now stands and this
point was half way, or at the middle
of the distance, between Morris and
Graceville. The Sioux of the Sisse-
ton reservation applied their word
"cho-kah-ya" to the point and this
became known to the whites, who mis-
pronounced the word, however—lt may
be purposely for euphony's sake —call-
ing It Cho-kl-o. (accent on the second
syllable), and when a name was sought
for the new town the Indian designa-
tion was chosen. While upon the
subject It may be well to say that
cho-kah-ya is used by the Sioux only
as an adjective, the word for middle
In the form or office of a noun is
"o-cho-kah-yah."

The tributary country to Chokio is
rich and productive and becoming
more valuable every day. It is settled
by an industrious and thrifty class of
farmers, all of whom have prospered
The natural beauty of the country
immediately around the village has
been Improved by Its development,
and the region itself is splendidly oc-
cupied and its advantages utilized.
There are no finer and more attract-
ive farms and farm lands anywhere
than those adjoining the village of
Chokio.

The stores and shops of Chokio are
all creditable to the town and fullyup
to the times. They are modern in
structure and appointment and their
capacity is well tested by the busi-
ness carried on within them.

As has been stated, J. H. McNally,
dealer in general merchandise, is the
pioneer merchant of Chokio. His first
store is still standing Immediately
north «f his present place of business.
For a considerable time after their
first settlement in the country Mr. Mc-
Nally and his brother were the only
men in this section with valid deeds
and titles to their lands, and were the
only taxpayers contributing to the
support of the public schools. Mr.
McNally was the first postmaster of
Chokio and held the office for eight
years. His present store Is large and
comprehensive and a most successful
Institution.

The firm of Ness & Johnson, dealers

POSTOFFICE BLOCK, MORRIS,
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in dry goods, clothing and general
merchandise, have been in business
here for the past three years. They
have a large and very complete estab-
lishment. The firm Is composed of O.
A. Ness, the present mayor of Chokio
and who came from Fillmore county,
and L. O. Johnson, formerly of Granite
Falls. The latter is Interested In the
State bank.

A. F. Riedner & Co. are druggists
and jewelers, who have been here but
two years, but are well established
and have been quite successful. In ad-
dition to their regular stock they carry
full stocks of paints, oils and wall pa-
per, and do general watch and jewelry
repairing. The firm was formerly In
the drug business at Lamberton, Minn.,
for two years, coming to Chokio In
1901.

The enterprising firm of Leaman,
Shannon & Company has a larg^e and
profitable trade in hardware, furniture
and agricultural implements. Its mem-
bers are Charles Leaman, W. S. Shan-
non and H. E. Leaman. The senior
partnar, Mr. Charles Leaman, the
father of the junior member, Mr. H. E.
Leaman, is a pioneer of Stevens county.
He came from Winnebago county. Wis.,
to thiß county in 1867, taking up a
homestead in what Is now Baker town-
ship, then unorganized and without a
single dwelling. Mr. Leaman worked in
the construction of the railroad, and in
1894 engaged In the agricultural imple-
ment business. Two years ago the
hardware and furniture branches of the
business were added.

Four years ago Mr. L. J. Ross, of
Lltchfield, established a general hard-
ware, furniture and Implement store at
Chokio, and two years later associated
with himself Mr. P. Salmonson, con-
stituting the firm of Ross & Salmonson.
In addition to dealing In hardware,
stoves, paints, oils, etc., they are agents
for the McCormlck harvester. Mr.
Salmonson came to Minnesota many
years ago, at first taking up a home-
stead in Big Stone county. Subse-
quently he was in St. Paul for some
years^and came to Chokio two years
ago.

E. G. Miller has a well equipped har-
ness and saddlery'establishment, and
deals in trunks, valises, etc. He has
been in business here for seven years,
coming from Columbus, Wis., where he
was f>orn. He Is personally popular in
the community, and has been quite suc-
cessful in his vocation here.

Knute Sanders, merchant tailor, is a
new acquisition to Chokio. He came
here last spring from Mora. Minn.,
where he was In his present line of
business for eight years. He has

bought a home in Chokio and has come
to stay.

W. S. Shannon, of the mercantile firmor Leaman, Shannon & Company, is
also a real estate dealer, and has other
interests in Chokio and vicinity. He is
reliable and well posted, and has re-
sided here for some years, and is well
and popularly known. Write him ifyou want to buy a farm or invest in
lands.

Chokto has two good banks. The
First National has a capital of $25,000.
and its quarters are in a good and
creditable building. The president is C.
H. Caldweli and the cashier J. C. Blais-
dell. -The -State Bank of Chokio is well
capitalized and. established. R. A.
Townsend is the cashier. Their build-ings face each other diagonally on op-
posite corners.

The Hotel Marlborough has been re-
cently purchased by Pat Honan. for-merly of Morris. It has fifteen rooms
for guests, and its accommodations are
nrst class and its rates are reasonable.E. H. Townsend has a good liverybarn here. He was formerly, for twen-ty years, a resident of Graceville but isnow permanently located at Chokio.

The saloons of Chokio are well andproperly conducted. Wm. C. Foley, one
of the sample room proprietors, came
from St. Paul to Stevens county in 1876,
when his- father took up a homestead,
and he lias resided in the county ever
since. Marty & Amberg have a fine bil-
liard hall, and are also dealers in wines,
liquors and cigars. E. J. Marty, the
senior partner, was born in France.
From Massachusetts he came to Car-
ver county, Minn., where he remained
for four years before coming to Chokio.
Mr. E. Amberg came to Stevens county
twenty years ago with his father, the
latter taking up a homestead. M. J.
Collins established his place here five
years ago, coming from Stevens Point,
Wis. He has succeeded well, has a
nice home, and his resort is a popular
one.

The first hotel built was the Chokio
House, of which Patrick Regan is land-
lord. It is the largest of the three ho-
tels in the town and popular with com-
mercial travelers.

Hancock.

The village of Hancock—the second
town in size and general Importance In
Stevens county—is located on the Great
Northern railroad, in the southeastern
township of the county, about 150 miles
northwest from St. Paul. It is regular-
ly incorporated and is governed by a
village council. Among the business
and other institutions of the place are
a bank, a creamery and cheese fac-tory, five elevators, two hotels, two
churches, a bright, well conducted
newspaper—the Hancock Record, es-
tablished in 1899 and now edited and
published by E. J. Bahe—a fine town
hall, etc. Editor Bahe is also judge ofprobate.

The site of the town or village wan
first settled in 1867. It was regularly
laid out and platted by the St. Paul &
Pacific Railroad company (now the
Great Northern) in November, 1872.
The town was named for William B.
Hancock, a former resident and land
owner of the place, now living in Mor-
ris. Mr. Hancock was a carpenter and
contractor, but owned the land on
which the railroad company wanted a
station and town, and was liberal in
his offers to the authorities of the com-
pany to induce them to locate it where
it now stands.
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of Morris. They occupy a fine
double brick building and commodlus
warehouses, carry large stocks in their
lines, are extensive shippers of cream,ana own their own electric light plant.
The local and long distance telephone
exchange for Hancock is in their store.

Maanum Brothers, dealers in general
merchandise and millinery, came fromPope county to Hancock two years ago.
Their establisment is virtually a de-partment store, is wel conducted and
has been very successful.

The Stone-Stehblns company is an
incorporated mercantile firm dealing
in hardware, furniture, farm machin-
ery, buggies, wagons, stoves, etc. It
has been established in Hancock for
five years. Its quarters are 28x140 feet
in area, occupying two floors and a
large basement. R. L. Stebbins. the
Junior member, is the son of a well
known Methodiat minister of theSouthern Minnesota conference.

A very ( omplete establishment is
that of Xystnen Brothers, of which H.Nystnen is the manager. The firm are
watchmakers and jewelers and deal In
silverware, sewing machines, musical
Instruments, cameras, etc. The man-
ager, Mr. H. Xystnen came to Han-
cock four ypnr« ngo from Mount
Horeb, Wis., where he was also en-
gaged in the Jewelry trade.

Andrew Dvcistad, dealer in grain,
fuel and farm implements, came ti
Hancock in 1886. ami heK an business
six years later. For three years hewas In the hardware and implement
business, then was a grain dealer and
this year built his present lar^e ele-
vator which is fully equipped according
to the latest and best modern Ideal
and standard*. If. Overstad handled
335,000 bushels of grain in his v
house and his business is steadily in-
creasing now thai he has elevator fa-
cilities.

I. T. Tollifson, druggist and phar-
macist, came to Hancock from .Morris
about fourteen years .ik<» and estab-
lished fils present business. Mr. Tol-
lifson is a native of Wisconsin. H«
has been entirely successful, tar
full and very well selected stork ofgoods, and his trade. Is steadily in-creasing.

Hancock has always had a good
trade. The tributary country is rich
and well developed and the farmers
and grain growers are active, alert and
intelligent. This Is a great grain grow-
ing region, as the presence of the five
elevators at Hancock Indicates. The
village has a population of about 600,
but the business done is out of all. pro-
portion to the size of the hustling,
wide-awake community.

No other town In- Minnesota or the
Northwest has a more intelligent, en-
terprising and thorough class of busi-
ness men than Hancock. Every worthy
enterprise has always been welcomed
and received every aid and encourage-
ment, and this spirit has done very
much toward the development of the
town.

The firm of Wllcox & Wells, dealers
In general merchandise, Is composed of
Prank Wilcox, a resident of Stevens
county for twenty-eight years and a
former mayor of Hancock, and H. H.

The Hancock bank.was established
In

i
I8t>». Its president is Newton

Smith, a- native of Racine, Wis. whocame here from Sheldon, lowa, andthe cashier is W. J. Browne Jr.. fromMinneapolis. The bank has a Moslerpatent screw door safe, safety deposit
boxes and the interior of the building
Is finely finished In mahogany.

The establishment of a national bank
in Hancock will be effected at an early
day. -The organization has already
been completed. \ '

The Hotel Columbia is a Orat-clasa
hotel with all modern improvements,
and hase been in existence for six
years. The proprietors, A. C. Corlen
and D. 1,. Woodward, are well known
and very competent hotel men.

Savings deposits made on or before Oct. •5 willreceive 3 months' interost on Jan. 1.Security Trust Co., N. Y. Life bldg. -
m

ATLANTIC STEAMERS.
Port. Arilveil. Balled.Liverpool. . . . Celtic.

Liverpool.... Georgia.
Movllle Columbia.
St. Johns Corean.
Boulogne

Sur Mer........ Potsdam.
Queenstown TCtrurla.
Southampton Kaiserln Ma- :
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HAND
SAPOLIO
Is especially valuable during tho
summer season, when outdoor occu-
pations and sports are most in order*

GRASS STAINS, MUD STAINS
and CALLOUS SPOTS

yield to it, and it is particularly
agreeable when used in the bath
»fter violent exercise.

\LL GROCER* AND DRUGGISTS

As Beautiful as Venus
and Fair as Diana

How Mme. De Main ten on, the Most Beauti-
ful Woman in History, Retained Her

Beauty and Youthful Appearance.

Bow Any Woman Can Attain Beauty and You thin 1Looks

Mme. De Maintenon, said to be the most beautiful woman tbat erer llred. and the fermita
ofthe luxurious court of Louis XIV..when seventy year* of ag«\ so history records, looked•carcely thirty. Her complexion wasamarvel, and the envyof all themostnoted beaotiesfor
\u25a0which the court ofLouis Le Grande was famoui. Her youth and beauty, itwas asserted were
Mcribed to a secret lotion of Paracelsus, that kept her complexion in Its youthful vigor andradian»glow, warding off the wrinklesand keeping away the lluea and removing the blemishes
that are the arch enemies of beauty and youthful looks.

This secret, forwhich Mme. De Maintenon paid afabulous nun. eaa to-day be obtained orevery lady at a rery moderate cost, c 'By a diligent research into the laws of nature and a careful study tn the rralrasof chemistry
Mmc Kuppert, the mc«t noted Complexion flr*clallstof the t>reseut day. bsjdutcoverr-d a formula
ttiat not onlyequals thesecret formula of Paracelsus, but in many respecu far rnrrtissn It

MADAMEA. BPPPKKT*S FACE BLEACH does all that tt.ewrret fonnulaof Para-
celsus did. Itkeeps the complexion youthful, retarding wrinkles and lines, removing the um-
colorations and blemishes, giving that delicate pink and white glow, so natural to youth -making the skin smooth, clear and a marvel of beauty. Freckles, pimples, moth, blackheads,
eallowneasand olllness of the skin rapidly disappear with Its use. and there U scarcely a defectto which the complexion is heir which will not readily yield to lv miraculous curative and
youth-restoring qualities.

ITCANNOT FAIL to produce these grand results, and to be perfectly harmless to theBoat delicate complexion, as Its actions harmonize perfectly with the laws of nature andhygiene, the two factors which must be closely adhered to aad followed, to Improve perman-
ently one's personal-appearance. " »~""««-

FACE BLEACH has a twofold action on the skin: Ist. a magnetica! action, which at-tracts and draws to the surface the Impurities and discoloration* which collect below the outer
•kin, similar to the attracting propertr of the magnet for Jron: and, M. a chemical action
which scales off Imperceptibly (In the form of a very fine dandruff) a uligbt surface of th*outerdiseased and dead cuticle, leaving the skin-beautiful and youtbfuj looking by nature-
clear, smooth and perfect.

THIS IS THE ONLY METHOD by which the complexion can be safely and positively
rejuvenated. *

A positive guarantee Is given ifFace Bleach is osed according to the new special directions,
which are furnished with each order, tbat it will remove every discoloration aud impuriti
from your complexion. w 'Allof Mme. A.Kuppert's world renowned preparations are told by us at reduced price*.

SCHUNEWANT EVANS
AGENTS

Sixth and Wabasha Streets, - - St. Paul. Minn*
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